
 

 

 
 
TO: Land Commissioners 
FROM: Nate Eide, Chair 
RE: Meeting to be held at 

Trailhead Building, Itasca County Fairground 
1336 Fairgrounds Rd, Grand Rapids 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

10:00 AM Call To Order Chair 

10:00 AM  Introductions ALL 

10:05 AM Approval of Agenda Chair 

10:05 AM Approval of Minutes Chair 

10:05 AM – 
10:30 AM 

Standing Committee Reports 
MFRC – Kory 
MFRP - Kory 

 

10:30 AM – 
11:15 AM 

Blow-down Extension Policy and other? Ray Higgins (TPA), Rick 
Horton, Ashlee Lehner (MFI) 

11:30 AM – 
12:15 PM 

Northern Long Eared Bat Habitat Conservation Plan Bridget Henning-Randa 

12:15 PM – 
1:00 PM 

LUNCH  

1:00 PM – 
1:45 PM 

Rough Grouse Society 
Strategic Acquisition of Private Land Inholdings - LSOHC 
Outdoor Heritage Fund 

Scott Johnson 

1:45 PM – 
2:30 PM 

2023 MACLC Legislative Priorities Chair and Group 

2:30 PM Set next Meeting Date & Motion to Pay Room Chair 

 
 

 
Itasca Co. Fairgrounds Trailhead Building 

Aitkin  Carlton Cook  Itasca  Lake of the  

Woods 

 

Becker  Cass  Crow Wing Koochiching Pine 

 

 

Beltrami Clearwater Hubbard Lake  St. Louis 


